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From: Eliot Brenner

To: brian.ross @ abcnews.com
Date: 8/26/05 2:58PM

Subject: odds and ends

Brian: Just to let you know we have started the process of looking into the issues you raised in the
interview and with the tapes/photos. | hope to be able to give you something more concrete next Thursday
and you will hear from me before that regarding that '81 report for something ! would hope you would work
into the script to put the report in context.

With regard to the tapes/stills, obviously it wouid help our folks if we could get copies and | look forward to
hearing from you on Monday. If there are violations of our requirements, they would probably be
necessary as evidence -- but I'll let the lawyers figure that out.

Thanks for sharing the material with us.

Eliot Brenner



